Ochopee Florlda
January 1llth 1934.

Oolonel Oeo R Lynn
Fort ¥Myers Florlda.

Dear Coloneli=

Your wire also latters and enclosures from Yr.O0ralle!
all received and fully noted.

Am glad you gave Pursley the opportunity to handle
the loan and very sorry that he could not arrange mattera =0 that he
could manags.

1 have .the matter up(through “r.Paul 0.Taylor 1503
gongress Puilding Yiamil and Judge John C Geamling) with ¥r.Vinecent
B.Brice the Treasurer of Yorris Plan Oompany of Wiami; they have ample
gapitalization and can themselves handle or oan arrange with seme
third organization so that R.F.C ls fully satisfied.

¥an in hone loan could he made direct to us,but 1t
gaema that the Statutes will not permit.

Have made Yr.oOralle another suggestion of a possible
method as followg——==0et a loan of 250.000 at once to pay off all
ahltpntione mmdx on 5000 acres,and another peperate loan on the
ather 5000 mores of same amount,epend the major part of the gecond
1oan on planting one seccotion in ocane AT OWOE,and have thie section
relensed from the operation of the blanket mortgage and a new loan
of 450,000 be made on this improved section; and imnTrove another sectlon

IMYEDTATELY and thue keep on until there would be fifteen eectlons
planted {guch land ds avalilable and adapted tn sugar cane on each)
each with a fifty thousand dollar mortgage; this gould be done at the
rate of a section a monthjthus the demandse of R V.0 would be met and
no one loan would be in a greater sum than 850.000;this may not be
possible but I think it practical.

7111 have “Yr Oralle communicate direct with Brice,
Taylor and Oramling at Wiami.

If there is any hitch we oan then follow the R F.0.
sugpention of starting at Jacksonville and =orking up to them.

Am very much gratified with the altuation;but we need
not rush too fast.

wea.Jandon {oins in regarde to Yrs Lynn and yourself.
ZincerTaly yours,

J.F.Jandon.




